## Francestown Board of Selectmen Meeting Minutes March 28, 2011

The meeting being properly posted, and Hardwick, S. Carbee and Arnold present constituting a quorum, Hardwick called the meeting to order at 7:02 p.m.

S. Carbee moved to approve the minutes of 3/21/2011, seconded by Hardwick. Approved.

Abigail Arnold suggested not including the list of public present in the minutes and to only include who is on the agenda.

## 7:00 p.m. Senator Sanborn -

Senator Sanborn met with the Board to update them on what's happening in Concord. Senator Sanborn stated that there are several house bills one that he put together is a bill that will allow people to register their vehicles (new only) through the dealership at the time of purchase, with the help of ADP. Money collected will go directly to the Town; it never goes to the State. The process will take 2 years. Hardwick brought up a few proposed bills that are of concern to the Town, general discussion followed. Carbee asked about a notice he received regarding cuts to DES training programs that benefited transfer station employees, reportedly due to lack of funding. Sanborn asked for a copy of the notice about the cuts to these programs. Arnold remarked that if cuts were made at the State level by cutting programs it would affect Towns. Sanborn will check into the concerns raised and get back to the Board members.

## Items signed by the Board -

Intent to cut requests for Boothby and Turcott Russell Station Road Bridge Grant papers with corrected date Planning Board authorization to appoint an alternate in absence of ex-officio member Foote letter Response to C. Donovan, E. Miller, K&L Campbell and Piscatquog Area Trailways Check manifest for 3/27 and 3/28/2011

S. Carbee moved to accept the change to Brigham White's abatement. Hardwick seconded. Approved.

The Board reviewed the request from Francestown Village Water. They were not familiar with the amendment. Carbee and Hardwick will not be available to attend the meeting.

## FBOS 3/28/2011 meeting minutes cont.

Reviewed a letter from the State Fire Marshall's office inquiring if the Town had an ordinance or administrative rules for issuing permits or licenses to sell or display fireworks. S. Miller will respond that the Town does not have an ordinance or administrative rules.

The Board reviewed a request for a relay-running race through town on June 11 and 12, 2011. They would like the Police Chief to review.

The Board approved the Adult Learning Center fifth annual Ride to Read and Walk the Ride request for June 5, 2011.

S. Carbee would like the Board to think about purchasing a time clock for accountability.

The Board reviewed the Town Hall cleaning specifications. It was agreed to change the cleaning of TH to mid August and to include setting up chairs prior to Town Meeting in March. Changes will be made and discussed further at the next weeks meeting.

The Board asked S. Miller to write up a policy that rescinds 25 mph speed limits that are not legal.

Hardwick will ask Henry Kunhardt if he would be interested in working on a study of Dennison Pond Road with regard to reducing the speed limit there to 25 mph.

The Board agreed to change their first meeting of the month time to 6:30 p.m.

S. Carbee will contact the clock repairman to schedule repair work for May.

The Board would like Gary Paige, Road Agent to come in to give an update on April 11, 2011 at 7:00 p.m.

S. Carbee moved to adjourn, seconded by Arnold. Meeting adjourned at 9:10 p.m.

Respectfully submitted,

Sherry Miller